This document was generated in response to a request for FCC label information by Jaunice Green
in regards to the type approval of the KWC-2325. The information included in related to the
specific topic discussed in the following email received by Lin Lu on May 22, 2002:

From: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov

Date: Wed, 22 May 2002 14:46:08 -0400 (EDT)
To: LLu@qcpi.com

Subject: FCC IDENTIFICATION LABEL

To: Lin Lu, Kyocera Wireless Corp

From: Jaunice Green

jygreen@fcc.gov

FCC Application Processing Branch

Re: FCC ID OVFKWC-2325

Applicant: Kyocera Wireless Corp
Correspondence Reference Number: 22968
731 Confirmation Number: EA645242

The FCC Identifier listed on the label is not in the correct label format. Please submit a revised
label with the FCC ID:... and not FCC.... that would indicate the correct label format.



1) FCC ID and Location

Per the request by Jaunice Green, the FCC Identifier for KWC-2325 has been changed to the
correct format. The Exhibit 18 FCC ID & location is attached to this response in the following
pages.



Applicant: KWC Corp. FCC ID: OVFKWC-2325

Exhibit 18

FCC Identification Label Information

FCC ID: OVFKWC-2325

Photo of the ID:
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Applicant: KWC Corp. FCC ID: OVFKWC-2325

The label will be placed in the battery compartment.
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